



Sven Erik Lund
svenerik.lund@alpab.nu
+46 709 34 32 92
www.alpab.nu

CV: Sven Erik Lund

RESUME

I have an MSc in Machinery with specialization in thermal engineering and have also a PMP certification

In my career I have worked as both manager and project manager. That has given me a broad experience within leadership, production and construction, energy, processes, purchase.

All through my assignments has been to lead personnel in change, solving problems and create structures within both technical and organizational areas.

I believe I can add experience and a broad technical competence since I worked in areas such as airports, construction, processes etc.

That together with a good knowledge of managing projects makes me well prepared for new challenges.



EDUCATION

1981 Master of Science, Machinery, specialization thermal engineering

1976 Technical senior high school, 4 years

EMPLOYMENTS

2012 Alunda Projektledning AB, Consultant

2009 Swedavia, Manager for a construction unit at Arlanda Airport.

Swedavia owns and operates 13 airports in Sweden and the main airport is Arlanda with approx. 20 million passengers annually

2007 Luftfartsverket, Senior Project Manager at Arlanda Airport

Operator of air traffic control service and previously owner of 13 airports.

2004 Uppsalahem AB, Operating manager

A real estate company in Uppsala. Uppsala is a town with 200 000 residents

1999 Zetterbergs Produkt AB, Production manager

Production and mounting of tipper bodies and cranes on heavy trucks

1995 Uppsala Energi AB, Production manager

The energy company in Uppsala

1983 Uppsala Energi AB, Project manager

COURSES

2010 PMP

1995 Leadership by personal development

SKILLS

Project management

Energy technology

Managing design and planning

Environment

Purchase

Leadership

Construction project management

Industrial processes

Production technique



Sven Erik Lund
svenerik.lund@alpab.nu
+46 709 34 32 92
www.alpab.nu

HISTORY

June 2016 - ongoing Project Manager for the county of Uppsala region.

To design, purchase and build a bus depot for 180 buses including workshop spaces, washing plant, biogas plant, offices and administration for employees. The total building area is 62 000 m². Total investment approx. 85 million euro. Project planned to finish 2019.

Mars 2014 – June 2016 Consultant for Rikshem, Project manager, (Rikshem is a real estate company in Sweden)

To produce apartments for elderly and disabled people. Investment approx. 6 million euro.

February 2013 – November 2016 Consultant for SigtunaHem, Project manager. (Sigtuna Hem is a real estate company in Stockholm)

To renovate a shopping center 10 000 m², build 6 houses with approx. 210 apartments and renovate a market-place around the shopping center and the houses. Investment approx. 50 million euro.

January 2013 – October 2015 Consultant for Swedavia, Project manager

To replace the fire alarm in the terminals, project finished 2014. In addition also other different investigations.

October 2012-Dec 2012 Consultant for Swedavia, Manager for a construction unit at Arlanda

As a consultant continue as manager until a new manager were employed. During this time I am also project manager for changing the fire alarm in the terminals.

2009- September 2012 Swedavia, Manager for a construction unit at Arlanda

The unit had 13 employed project managers and had approx. 15 consultants working for the unit. We were managing the main part of the construction projects at Swedavia airports were the biggest is Arlanda. The projects comprises for example reconstruction of terminals, shopping units in terminals, parking houses, energy saving projects, technical installation etc. The unit has a portfolio of approx. 75 different projects.

2007-2009 Luftfartsverket, Senior Project Manager at Arlanda Airport

Have been the leader of various projects in various fields such as construction, IT, technical investigations, business development etc.

2004-2007 Uppsalahem AB, Operating manager

We were 35 persons and was responsible for service regarding electrical, plumbing and heat supply for a property portfolio of 900 000 m². We also had responsibility for certain projects and initiated the company's environmental efforts which included work with energy savings in various forms

1999-2004 Zetterbergs Produkt AB, Production manager

With the responsibility for the production and mounting of different tipper bodies and cranes on heavy trucks. We were about 150 people from purchasing, design, order planning, production, inspection and delivery. We also started production in Poland. The tipper bodies were delivered mostly in Europe but also in Asia.



Sven Erik Lund
svenerik.lund@alpab.nu
+46 709 34 32 92
www.alpab.nu

1995-1999 Uppsala Energi AB, Production manager

With the responsibility to operate many production units with several different techniques, such as peat boiler 100 MW, oil boilers 200 MW, biomass boiler 15 MW, mini hydropower stations, solar thermal system with 4300 m² solar collectors and 100 000 m³ water storage in the ground, heat pumps 3x13 MW including cooling production, electrical boilers 60 MW. We were also responsible for the distribution of district heating and steam in the town. We were 35 people who operated these facilities 24/7. The work also included several new investments in production facilities and annually maintenance work.

1983-1995 Uppsala Energi AB, Project Manager

Project manager for a large number of projects and studies mainly in power / heat generation and fuel handling. We built among others a peat drying facility in the middle of Sweden, the largest in Europe.